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MEMORANDUM

To: Members of the Public Advisory Committee (PAC)

From: Randi Novakoff, OQutreach Manager
Date: August 8, 2022
Re: ** PAC Meeting **

Date: Monday, August 15, 2022

Time: 6:00 PM-7:30 PM

The Tower at STAR Campus

100 Discovery Blvd, Suite 800
Newark DE 19713

302-737-6205; Fax 302-286-7131
Website: www.wilmapco.org

Place: Virtual or In-Person Meeting (Must RSVP to attend in-person)

Zoom meeting link:

https://zoom.us/j/98345301869?pwd=QmsyTWRCcm9oRE1MaVRucGJCWHo0dz09

Meeting ID: 983 4530 1869
Passcode: PAC
Dial in: (301) 715-8592
Toll free: (888) 788-0099
AGENDA
1.Roll Call
2. Approval of April 18 and June 13, 2022 minutes

3. Public Comment Period

4. Executive Director’s Report — Tigist Zegeye

ACTION ITEMS: N/A

PRESENTATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS:

5. Delaware Statewide Freight Plan — Dan Blevins

6. Regional Transportation Plan Update — Bill Swiatek

7.WILMAPCO Public Opinion Survey — Randi Novakoff

8. Other Business

9.Adjournment
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(6:00 p.m.)
(6:05 p.m.)
(6:10 p.m.)
(6:15 p.m.)

(6:20 p.m.)
(6:40 p.m.)
(7:00 p.m.)
(7:20 p.m.)

(7:30 p.m.)



Enclosures
. Draft April 18, 2022 PAC meeting minutes
. Draft June 13, 2022 PAC meeting minutes

**The next PAC meeting will be held on October 17, 2022 at 6pm**
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